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Legislative File No: 2015-0309

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Charnele D. Sanders, Youth Council Liaison
DATE: July 21, 2015

SUBJECT: Swearing In Ceremony - 2015/2016 Rochester Hills Government Youth Council

City Council at its regular meeting of July 20, 2015 appointed the following students to a one-year
term on the Rochester Hills Government Youth Council (RHGYC) for 2015/2016:

Name High School Council District
Ali Ahmed Rochester Adams 1
Jasneet Aulakh Rochester High 3
Grace Currier Marian High 1
Ramona Johnson Rochester High 4
Hannah Kowalski International Academy 2
Joshua Morgan Oakland Christian 3
Brianna Morris Avondale 3
Shreya Reddy Rochester High 4
Elena Romund Rochester Adams 2
Chris Russell Rochester 3
Samina Saifee Detroit Country Day 4
Alexis Smith Stoney Creek 2
Katharine Smyth Rochester Adams 1
Taylor Thorpe Rochester Adams 2
Jack Vaglia Rochester Adams 1

The students and their parents have been invited to tonight’s Council Meeting for the “Swearing - In
Ceremony”. Following the Ceremony, Council will recess the meeting for a short reception to provide
an opportunity for the students to meet the Council members, Mayor, Staff and the 2015/2016
Youth Representatives.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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